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HALL Rosemary

From: TAYLOR Frankie

Sent: 14 October 2008 11:40

To: WORKMAN Andrew

Cc: HALL Rosemary; CROSS Billy
Subject: : Hyponatraema Hospital Deaths

Andrew,

| have reviewed the cases listed below and can confirm that there are no active Police investigations ongoing
in respect of any of them.

The current status of each case is listed alongside the namé of the child.
1 Adam Strain: PPS file submitted, no prosecution directed.

2. Rachel Ferguson: PPS file submitted, no prosecution directed.

3. Lucy Crawfofd: PPS file submitted, no prosecution directed.

4. Claire Roberts: PPS file submitted, awaiting direction.

5. -Death from natural causes. No Police investigation.
6. - No Police investigation

7. Conor Mitchell: Not Hyponatraema related death. No Police investigation.

As there is currently no active Police investigations it is my view that the material held by Police can now
commence being passed to the Public Inquiry team.

* F. Taylor

DCI

C2 Serious Crime
Maydown

CR - PSNI 097-084-384





